
General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 1 - 

 
 
 

 
S O U T H  O F  M A R K E T  P R O J E C T  A R E A  C O M M I T T E E  

 1035 FOLSOM STREET •  SAN FRANCISCO, CA  •  94103 
415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 • website: http://www.sompac.com 

Advisory body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency 
 

 
GENERAL PAC 

Monday April 16, 2007 
6:00 PM 

 
Presiding Chair (6:05 PM) 
Chris Durazo 
 
Chair’s Report (6:05 PM) 
Ms. Durazo announced that the ball field at the new park is now open. The Eastern 
Neighborhood Plan would be before the Planning Commission on April 26th at 1:30 for 
public comment. Ms. Durazo referred to the vacant seats on the PAC and urged all 
members to outreach to the community to help fill these vacancies. 
 
Determination of Quorum (6:06 PM) 
Present: Ingrid Aquino, Angelica Cabande/Bindlestiff Studio (/6:40 PM), William Curry III, 
Chris Durazo/SOMCAN, Jerry Longoria, Don Marcos/SOM Employment Center (/6:20 
PM (\8:02 PM), John Markham, John Melone/SAN, Misha Olivas, Jason Ortega, Dipak 
Patel (/6:20 PM) (\7:40 PM), Charles Range/SOM Health Center, Marie Romero, 
Raymon Smith and Mark Swenson  
 
Absent: Rudy Corpuz, Jr./United Playaz and Sam Patel 
Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan 
 
Agency: Mike Grisso, Cathy Pickering and Lucia Mele 
 
Guests: Ramon Kong/DPW, John Thomas/DPW, Rose McNulty/AND, Lally Paez and 
Antoinetta Stadlman 
 
Approval of minutes (6:07 PM) 
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the March 2007 General PAC meeting as is.”  
 
Vote: Yes: 12 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes 
  
Agenda Order 6:08 PM) 
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11 
Motion: “To approve the agenda order moving item 7 to new business.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 12 No: 0 Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
  
Announcement of next General PAC meeting 
Ms. Durazo announced that the next General PAC meeting would be Monday May 21st, 
2007 at 6:00 PM. 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 2 - 

 
Agenda Item 6. Redevelopment Agency Report by Mike Grisso (6:09 PM) 
a. Discussion of SFRA Draft Budget for FY 2007-08 
Mr. Grisso announced that there have been quite a few discussions with regard to the 
budget. The budget will go before the Commission tomorrow for an informational 
workshop. He reminded members that no action would be taken at this time. Mr. Grisso 
stated that a request was made for funds for hanging planters on 6th Street. He 
explained that there are existing funds available for this so we do not need to request 
more funding. Mr. Grisso does not expect any concerns from Commission members 
with regard to the budget, but if there are any he will bring them back to the PAC. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that he apologizes for bringing an item so late in the process, but he 
would like to question the addition of a line item to add additional funds to the SRO 
Rehabilitation Program. Mr. Grisso stated that we could add an item, but wanted to 
know what the purpose would be when we currently have $1.2 million remaining in the 
program that has not been used. Mr. Smith stated that he set up a meeting to discuss 
this with the key players as he is receiving conflicting information, but the meeting did 
not take place. He stated that with the number of hotels on 6th Street $1.2 million is not 
enough and he would like every opportunity to hear input from the SRO hotel owners. 
There is a large population of the Project Area who reside in hotels on 6th Street. 
 
Mr. Grisso stated that several hotel owners participated in the program and there are 
several more in the process. There is a huge amount of money left in the program and 
we should use that before we add additional funds. Mr. Grisso pointed out that the 
challenge is to get the hotel owners to participate in the program. He reminded members 
that some of the most deteriorated hotels on 6th Street participated in the program and 
he cited the Baldwin and the Alder as examples. 
 
Mr. Grisso stated that a lot of work went into crafting the SRO Rehabilitation Loan 
Program with meetings between the Agency, the PAC, the hotel owners and the 
community. If we ask for more funds now we will have a hard time justifying the need 
when we have not spent what is there. Mr. Smith stated that the time is not right to 
make a recommendation as there are issues we have to work together on in order to 
redo the program. 
 
Ms. Durazo wanted to know what the next process would be after Mr. Grisso presents 
the budget to the Commission tomorrow. Mr. Grisso stated that the budget would then 
go to the Commission for a vote on June 19th and then to the Board of Supervisors for 
approval. 
 
b. 474 Natoma Street  
Ms. Mele announced that the selection panel for the 474 Natoma site conducted 
interviews with the developers last week. Michael Simmons is the private developer and 
Bridge Housing is the nonprofit developer. The panel will review both developers and 
when a selection is made they will bring the developer before the PAC for approval. 
They will request a recommendation of the selected developer at the Housing 
Committee in May and then the full PAC on May 21st, at which the selected developer 
will make a presentation. 
 
Ms. Mele announced that Ms. Aquino participated on the selection panel as the PAC 
representative. The interviews took two days and Ms. Aquino did a great job. 
 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 3 - 

Mr. Range wanted to know if both developers would be at the Housing Committee to 
present their plans. Ms. Mele stated that only the selected developer would attend the 
Housing Committee. She stated that she would summarize both plans and explain why 
the selected developer was selected. Mr. Grisso stated that the Agency would give a 
summary of both developers, but they would not ask the developer who is not selected 
to present. He thanked Ms. Aquino for her participation on the selection panel. Mr. 
Grisso stated that this was the first time a PAC member participated on a developer 
selection panel and Ms. Aquino did a great job. 
 
c. Other Developments 
Mr. Grisso announced that he would be unreachable for a few days after tonight’s 
meeting due to the Transbay project. Members could leave messages for him if they 
need to reach him and he will get back to them as soon as he can. 
 
Mr. Melone wanted to know if we would have information about the selected developer 
before the Housing Committee meets on May 7th to allow us time to read the information 
prior to the meeting. Mr. Grisso agreed to get information to members before the 
Housing Committee meets. 
 
Agenda Item 7. South of Market Alley Streetscape Project by Mike Grisso  
(6:25 PM)  
Ms. Romero announced that the Economics Committee recommended the PAC 
approve the Alley Streetscape Improvement Project. Mr. Grisso announced that the 
Agency is seeking a recommendation from the PAC tonight and he introduced Mr. 
Ramon Kong who is the Project Manager at DPW, Mr. John Thomas, the Landscape 
Architect at DPW and Ms. Rose McNulty, Architect from AND, and member of the AIA.  
 
Mr. Grisso stated that they would like to do an all day charette with architects from the 
AIA and the community. Everyone has received a copy of the scope of work and Mr. 
Grisso stated that this is an opportunity to improve the alleys that tend to be forgotten 
spaces. This will be a way to create pedestrian safe areas and slow down the 
automobile traffic. Mr. Grisso stated that we would develop a concept plan over the next 
six months with DPW and have a full day charette with the AIA on a Saturday. The 
Agency has the funding for the first few alleys and with the PAC’s approval we hope to 
be underway before the next fiscal year. 
 
Mr. Markham wanted to know if the alleys between 6th and 7th Streets and Mission and 
Market Street would be included in the project. Mr. Grisso stated that these alleys would 
not as they are not in the Project Area. Mr. Melone referred to the portion of alleys in the 
Project Area between 5th and 6th Streets and wanted to know if we could include the 
entire alleys when we get to that part of the project. Mr. Grisso stated that these alleys 
are not in the first phase of the plan, but we could look at this when it is time to do these 
alleys. He stated that we would not want to do half of the alleys. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that he has some fears and hopes that we are not using the same 
architect that was used for the new park. He stated that he would recommend that 
SOMPAC be more involved in the project since we represent the community. Mr. Grisso 
responded that he received Mr. Smith’s recommendations and reminded everyone that 
the goal is to have the PAC members involved. On page 3 of the scope it states the 
roles and responsibilities of all involved. We can add language that states SOMPAC is 
the focus of the outreach for the project. We must also involve the residents and 
businesses in the alleys. Mr. Smith stated that the goals of the PAC are the same as the 
Agency with just a bit different language. 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 4 - 

 
Mr. Thomas commented that he is currently working on four alleys in the area of 
McCoppin Street and it is very community focused. The concept is that the communities 
know the alleys best and the community input is very important. Mr. Grisso stated that 
all three community workshops would be held at the PAC. Mr. Ortega wanted to know 
how the design team would choose what alleys to complete first. Mr. Grisso stated that 
they would not choose. The first three alleys were chosen because of the large number 
of residences and affordable housing. They will complete the alleys north of Howard first 
and the alleys south of Howard second. Mr. Ortega expressed concern for the residents 
that park their cars in the alleys during construction. Mr. Kong stated that they would try 
to minimize the impact to residents and they would be notified 72 hours in advance. He 
stated that the resurfacing of the streets should only take a day or two. 
 
Mr. Melone expressed concern over pedestrian safety and wanted to know what would 
be done about skateboarders, bicyclists and motor scooters. Mr. Thomas stated that the 
main concern is slowing down the automobile traffic. They expect the sidewalks to be a 
refuge for pedestrians. The idea is to make the alleys safe for pedestrians and bicyclists 
alike. Mr. Currry referred to the people who live in the alleys and wanted to know how 
they would be notified of this project so that they could participate in the process. Mr. 
Grisso stated that the residents in the alleys of the first phase would be notified by mail, 
but to notify all of the residents in the area could be quite expensive. Ms. Ban stated that 
a notification could go out in the SOMPAC newsletter that is sent out to over 4400 
people. Mr. Swenson wanted to know if the alley streetscape project is in the Project 
Area, wouldn’t we notify everyone in the Project Area. Mr. Patel wondered if we couldn’t 
select a radius of people to notify. Mr. Grisso stated that we could discuss this. 
 
Ms. Durazo stated that it would be a good idea to present the project to everyone 
reviewing all phases of the work involved. She referred to the sewage problems north of 
Mission Street during the 6th Street project and wondered if there would be a way to 
compensate people for the impacts of the disruption. Mr. Kong explained that sewage is 
done by the PUC. DPW would not be creating problems with this project as they would 
be planting trees and redoing sidewalks and streets. There is not a lot of disruption. Mr. 
Grisso stated that they do not have a way to compensate residents for any disruptions. 
The compensation comes in the way of improving the alleys. Ms. Durazo clarified that 
she is speaking of a contact person for residents to enable them to address issues that 
may come up. Mr. Grisso stated that there would be a contact person at DPW. Mr. 
Kong stated that the contractor works very closely with those affected. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that he requested SOMPAC be involved in all of the documents as 
community block grants always identify those involved in all of the documents. Mr. 
Smith made a motion and Mr. Melone seconded the motion. 
Motion: The PAC endorses the planning phase of the South of Market Alleyways 
Improvement Project.” 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
 
Those voting Yes: Ingrid Aquino, Angelica Cabande/Bindlestiff Studios, William 
Curry III, Chris Durazo, Jerry Longoria, Don Marcos/SOM Employment Center, 
John Markham, John Melone/SAN, Misha Olivas, Jason Ortega, Dipak Patel, 
Charles Range/SOM Health Center, Marie Romero, Raymon Smith and Mark 
Swenson 
 
Those voting No: 0 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 5 - 

 
Those Abstaining: 0 
 
Vote:  Yes: 15 No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Agenda Item 8. Election of PAC Member Vacancies by Chris Durazo (6:50 PM) 
Ms. Ban announced that Mr. Hart missed five meetings and is no longer on the PAC. 
She sent notification of the SRO Residential Tenant vacancy to all candidates from the 
election that was held in May of this year. Ms. Stadlman was the only applicant to 
submit a letter of interest for the vacant seat. 
 
Ms. Stadlman announced that she was elected to the original PAC in 1997 and has 
lived at the Baldwin House Hotel for over 15 years. Mr. Smith asked Ms. Stadlman from 
the time she served on the PAC what she would consider her greatest strengths and her 
greatest weaknesses. Ms. Stadlman stated that she did not see serving on the PAC as 
strengths and weaknesses but rather participating in all of the discussions and moving 
things along. She stated that quite a bit was accomplished over the years. Mr. Range 
made a motion and Mr. Patel seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Longoria wanted to know how many SRO residents could serve on the PAC and 
could Ms. Stadlman serve if she lives in the same hotel as Mr. Markham. Mr. Markham 
stated that he lives at the Seneca Hotel and Ms. Stadlman lives at the Baldwin. Mr. 
Melone stated that there are four SRO Residential Tenant seats and there are no 
restrictions with regard to what hotels they live in. 
 
Ms. Mele stated that as Agency staff who has worked with the PAC since 1997 she was 
very impressed with Ms. Stadlman. Ms. Stadlman attended every Commission meeting 
pertaining to the South of Market no matter how long the meeting lasted. She was the 
only PAC member that was always there. Mr. Melone mentioned that he and Ms. 
Stadlman go way back regarding work on 6th Street and the Tenant’s Association. He 
knows of her dedication and would recommend her for a seat on the PAC.     
Motion: “To elect Antoinetta Stadlman to fill the vacant SRO Residential Tenant Seat 
on the PAC.” 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 

 
Those voting Yes: Ingrid Aquino, Angelica Cabande/Bindlestiff Studios, William 
Curry III, Chris Durazo, Jerry Longoria, Don Marcos/SOM Employment Center, 
John Markham, John Melone/SAN, Misha Olivas, Jason Ortega, Dipak Patel, 
Charles Range/SOM Health Center, Marie Romero, Raymon Smith and Mark 
Swenson 
Those Voting No: 0 
 
Those Abstaining: 0 
 
Vote:  Yes: 15  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Agenda Item 9. PAC Fiscal Year Budget 2007-08 by Chris Durazo (6:55 PM) 
Ms. Durazo announced that the Executive Committee has requested a line item for new 
computers for the PAC staff. The computers have been crashing and are over five years 
old. Ms. Ban stated that everyone received a copy of the budget in this month’s packet. 
It reflects last year’s approved budget, the proposed budget for fiscal year 2007-08 and 
the variances. The budget reflects a savings of $10,000. Seventy percent of this savings 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 6 - 

is from the newsletter. Ms. Ban explained that due to the elections there were only three 
newsletters this year instead of the usual four. There is a decrease in our Xerox costs 
and due to changing vendors, our food costs have increased. Overall there is less than 
one percent variance from last year’s budget. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that with the involvement of members and the need for more outreach, 
he wondered if we might add a line item for an additional $500 for community 
workshops. Mr. Range stated that this is a nominal amount, but he wanted to know if by 
adding this line item, would we be exceeding the amount of our budget. Ms. Ban stated 
that we would not. Mr. Range made a motion and Mr. Smith seconded the motion. 
Motion: “The PAC endorses the Fiscal Year Budget for 2007-08 adding a line item of 
$500 for community outreach.” 
 
Ms. Cabande wanted to know if this additional $500 was for flyers. Mr. Smith stated 
that it was not and explained that the HS & HS Committee works on community safety 
and may need a workshop to engage and organize the community to assist the 
committee. Mr. Ortega wanted to know if the budget is at $198,000 and the cap was 
$200,000 wouldn’t this leave us with additional funds. Mr. Range stated that it does and 
the Redevelopment Commission loves it when we come in under budget.  
 
A roll call vote was taken: 
 
Those voting Yes: Ingrid Aquino, Angelica Cabande/Bindlestiff Studios, William 
Curry III, Chris Durazo/SOMCAN, Jerry Longoria, Don Marcos/SOM Employment 
Center, John Markham, John Melone/SAN, Misha Olivas, Jason Ortega, Dipak 
Patel, Charles Range/SOM Health Center, Marie Romero, Raymon Smith and Mark 
Swenson 
 
Those voting No: 0 
 
Those Abstaining: 0 
 
Vote:  Yes: 15 No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes   
 
Agenda Item 10. South of Market Youth Center by Chris Durazo (7:05 PM) 
Ms. Durazo announced that she would cede the chair to Mr. Range for this agenda item 
as she is a part of the Youth Center Coalition. She asked Mr. Range to comment on the 
Executive Committee’s motion. 
 
Mr. Range stated that there was a lively debate on this issue at the Executive 
Committee. The Executive Committee took the position of supporting youth activities and 
the youth center. We realize that the youth center is a long way off, but we want to begin 
the process. The Executive Committee took a policy position that the youth center be 
reflected in future funding goals. If the youth center is included in our plan then it would 
become a funding priority. Before the youth center can go forward with predevelopment 
funds, they must have a building with site control, an organization as the sponsor for the 
Agency to have an agreement with, as well as a budget. Mr. Range stated that the youth 
center organizations requested that we holdover funds for this year in a line item, but 
rather than do that we felt it best to make a policy position at this time with the goal of 
funding the predevelopment of the youth center in the next fiscal year. 
 
Ms. Durazo stated that there was a discussion with Ms. Rosen, Executive Director of 
the Agency and Mr. Blackwell from MOCD and they determined that the youth center 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 7 - 

would not be ready for predevelopment until next year. Mr. Range stated that when the 
youth center is ready and has identified a sponsor, the PAC would seek predevelopment 
funds and for now, we would take a policy position. 
 
Ms. Olivas announced that she serves on the SOMA Youth Task Force. The youth 
service providers in the area met last year regarding youth needs and what they heard 
over and over again is that the youth need a space of their own. The Task Force 
received $50,000 from MOCD for a feasibility study that will be completed by June 30th. 
They have hired a consultant and architect and researched space throughout the city 
and Oakland to determine what they like and do not like about other youth centers. The 
Task Force met with the previous group that tried to start a youth center to find out what 
worked and why they failed. In meetings with the youth they have determined that they 
want a safe base to provide services to SOMA youth and families. Some of the services 
being considered are life skills, employment training, sports programs, after school 
tutoring, child care and many other services. All of the youth service providers who need 
space are spending over $25,000 in rent and have a combined total of over $4 million in 
funding. 
 
Ms. Olivas referred to the issue of safety and stated that we are all aware of the dug 
trade on 6th Street and many of these dealers are luring our youth into drugs and crime. 
We are trying to find a stable environment to enable solid programming for youth. Ms. 
Olivas gave everyone a letter from the director of MOCD outlining their commitment to 
the Youth Task Force and a statement from Oasis for Girls, one of the youth service 
providers. 
 
Ms. Aquino stated that she understands the predevelopment funds would not be a line 
item in this year’s budget, but that the PAC would provide a policy position to support 
this funding next year. Ms. Olivas stated that the Youth Task Force would appreciate 
any support. Mr. Swenson inquired about the number of youth that would be supported 
by the youth center. Ms. Olivas stated that she is not sure of the exact number, but 
stated that SOMA is a neutral place and youth come here from all over because they 
feel safe here. Mr. Swenson referred to the services Ms. Olivas mentioned and stated 
that schools, churches and recreation centers usually provide these kinds of services 
and wondered if they were not providing them. Ms. Olivas stated that with funding cut 
backs a large number of services and recreation activities have been cut. The recreation 
centers provide some sports programming, but it is for the younger youth and there are 
no programs once they reach middle and high school age. Mr. Melone made a motion 
and Mr. Smith seconded the motion. 
Motion: “The PAC supports a policy recommendation in support of a youth center in the 
South of Market area with the goal of funding predevelopment of the youth center in FY 
2008-09.” 
 
Ms. Cabande requested an amendment to the motion to fund the predevelopment in 
2007-08, instead of next year. She stated that to wait until next year is too long. The 
predevelopment begins right after the feasibility study is complete and they need the 
funding now. Ms. Cabande stated that our youth are being gunned down and they do 
not feel safe at the Gene Friend Recreation Center. Mr. Smith inquired about the 
amount of funding they were seeking at this time. Ms. Cabande stated that they were 
asking for $300,000 and they want it in the 2007-08 fiscal year budget. 
 
Mr. Grisso stated that you can ask for what you want and he reiterated that the SFRA 
supports a youth center, but you could not request funds before you are ready. He 
pointed out that you not only need the completed feasibility study, but you must have a 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 8 - 

site, with control of that site as well as a sponsor to enter into an agreement with the 
Agency. Once this is done the Task Force could make a presentation to the PAC with 
regard to a request for predevelopment funds. Mr. Grisso pointed out that the 
Redevelopment Commission does not like to see a request for funds before being ready 
to utilize those funds. It is a bad policy decision. He stated that we have not yet heard of 
who would be the lead Agency responsible for the funds. Mr. Grisso reminded everyone 
that we all think this is a good project, but when he spoke to Ms. Rosen (SFRA) and Mr. 
Blackwell (MOCD) they suggested waiting until all of the other items are in place. 
 
Mr. Marcos stated that from his experience surrounding a youth center, a previous 
feasibility study was completed by another group wanting a youth center. He stated that 
if the study shows a need then you should not count on one group, but you should have 
the Agency involved because you need sustainability. Mr. Smith stated that from time to 
time he is contacted by those in the community that want to do things. He has heard 
many times that we need a youth center and he would request that the Agency take the 
lead and get it done. Mr. Grisso stated that it is not the best thing for the Agency to take 
the lead and the youth groups would not want this. He reminded everyone that the 
Agency could not fundraise or support operations. That is not what the Redevelopment 
Agency does. Mr. Smith wondered if the Agency could take the lead in seeking out 
those who would be responsible for developing a youth center. Mr. Grisso stated that he 
would be happy to provide any assistance that he can. He knows of a development 
interest in the Project Area on 6th Street, but Ms. Cabande stated that they do not want 
a site on 6th Street; they want a site on 7th Street. 
 
Mr. Marcos stated that he did not mean for the Agency to run the youth center. He 
would like for the Agency to take the lead in building the site. Ms. Cabande stated that 
she knows the PAC supports the youth center, but it is not intense enough. She stated 
that the PAC could hold the funds in the budget until they are ready to use them. Ms. 
Cabande referred to funding for housing and stated that these funds sit in the budget 
year after year until they are used. 
 
Mr. Range stated that this is not an easy task. He stated that you are asking to put a 
magical number in the budget with nothing to back it up. He stated that we went through 
this with another group five years ago and there were problems. Mr. Range stated that 
the youth groups need to come together as one. You must demonstrate the financial 
ability to pay bills, run programs and you must have an anchor grant. Mr. Range pointed 
out that the SFCCC joined 10 clinics to form a body to fundraise. You must show that 
you can fundraise, manage a budget and pay bills. Money would not just be dumped on 
you. Having a feasibility study is not the same thing as having an organization to build or 
buy a site and run the programs. Mr. Range stated that he understands the site the 
youth groups are looking to purchase costs $3.7 million and he wonders where they 
would get the funds to purchase the building. He pointed out that it is difficult to vote for 
$300,000 with no organization, no budget or anything concrete. We all know that the 
youth center is paramount and we can put it in our work plan, but it takes time. Mr. 
Range stated that the health center took over five years to get to the point where they 
were ready for predevelopment. 
 
Ms. Aquino stated that the youth center needs an organization that is fiscally 
responsible and a secured site before we could consider this. Mr. Range stated that the 
comments made here tonight are not against the youth center, but a process must be 
followed. Ms. Cabande stated that they are just asking for $300,000 in predevelopment 
funds. Mr. Range wanted to know where the budget was for the funds being requested 
that she is asking the PAC to vote on. He reminded Ms. Cabande of the plan for 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 9 - 

Bindlestiff and how long the process has taken and they are still not ready to open. 
There was a discussion regarding the youth center. Mr. Smith stated that the PAC is 
100% committed to a youth center and Mr. Range agreed. Mr. Melone stated that he 
made the motion to support the policy position because he has worked on 6th Street for 
over 20 years with housing developments. He stated that we all heard the applicant 
earlier comment on how slow things can be to develop. The youth groups do not have a 
physical agent for us to grant the $300,000 to. As Parliamentarian, Mr. Melone stated 
that we would be remiss in approving these funds in this fiscal year. 
 
Ms. Olivas stated that as a member of the Youth Task Force she would appreciate 
$300,000, but she understands the PAC position at this time. She would appreciate 
$50,000, $10,000 or even $5,000. Ms. Olivas stated that she would take the request of 
$300,000 off the table as they do not want to make the same mistakes as the previous 
group. She has faith that the youth center will happen and that they will have the Agency 
support when they are ready. Mr. Range asked Mr. Grisso if it would be possible to 
allocate $10-$15,000 to the feasibility process. Mr. Grisso stated that this is possible, 
but he has been in contact with MOCD and they stated that of the $50,000 allocated for 
the feasibility study, $37,000 is remaining. He would need clarification of what the money 
is for before he could put it into the budget. Mr. Swenson stated that he is confused as 
to who is asking for this money. He wanted to know if it was a PAC member then 
wouldn’t that be a conflict of interest. Mr. Range assured Mr. Swenson that it was not a 
PAC member. Mr. Range amended the original motion and Mr. Melone seconded the 
motion. 
Motion: The PAC supports a policy recommendation in support of a youth center in the 
South of Market area with the goal of funding predevelopment of the youth center in FY 
2008-09 with $10,000 to be set aside in the 2007-08 FY for planning for the youth 
center. 
A roll call vote was taken: 
 
Those voting Yes: Ingrid Aquino, Jerry Longoria, Don Marcos/SOM Employment 
Center, John Markham, John Melone/SAN, Jason Ortega, Charles Range/SOM 
Health Center, Marie Romero and Raymon Smith 
 
Those voting No: Mark Swenson 
 
Those Abstaining: Angelica Cabande/Bindlestiff Studios, William Curry III, Chris 
Durazo/SOMCAN and Misha Olivas 
 
Vote:  Yes: 9  No: 1  Abstain: 4  Motion Passes 
 
Agenda Item 11. Reports by Committee Chairs (7:59 PM) 
Mr. Smith referred to the Housing Committee and stated that he has been working to 
repair relations between SOMPAC, the community and the Agency. 
 
Ms. Romero announced that the Economics Committee had a lengthy discussion of the 
Alley Streetscape Project. The Economics Committee is still having quorum difficulties 
and she would urge other members to attend. 
 
Ms. Aquino stated that she attended the Friends of VMD Park meeting where they 
discussed park signage. She is having a neighborhood meeting with Ms. Matsuda of 
SAFE. Captain O’Leary gave a report on crime in the area at the last HS & HS meeting. 
Ms. Aquino would invite Walk SF to a future meeting. 
 



General PAC minutes (19 April 07) - 10 - 

PAC Comment on Non Agenda Items (8:05 PM) 
Mr. Smith announced that all member input is important. In order for the committees to 
be successful members must attend.  
 
Mr. Melone announced that the Board of Supervisor’s budget hearing would be held on 
Wednesday at 1:30 PM. 
 
Public Comment (8:06 PM) 
 
 
Meeting Adjourned (8:06 PM) 
 
 

 
Chris Durazo 

Chair 

 


